UCC 0064 12S

Lozano, Debbie - NSM uepaite Pear
From: Charlson, Elaine ‘&'L{,C,C_, oS0 },;LS

Sent:  Wednesday, June 27, 2012 6:53 AM
Teo: mark a smith

Cc: Lozano, Debbie

Subject: RE: UCC Policy Review Request
Thanks, Mark

Elaine

From: mark a smith [mailto:masmith@nsm.uh.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 4:39 AM

To: Charlson, Elaine

Subject: Re: UCC Policy Review Request

{ am ok with this.

Mark A. Smith

Dean, College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics
214 Science & Research 1, Rm 214

University of Houston

Houston, TX 77204

713.743.2611

www.nsm.uh.edu

From: "Charlson, Elaine” <EMCharlson@Central.UH.EDU>

Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:47 PM

To: "Oliver, Patricia B" <poliver@Central UH.EDU>, "Ramchand, Latha" <ramchand @uh.edu>,

“Longacre, Teri" <elkins@uh.edu>, "McPherson, Robert H" <RMcPherson@Central.UH.EDU>, "Pierson,

Melissa E" <MPierson@Central. UH.EDU>, "'Ikirkland@uh.edu'™ <'lkirkland@uh.edu'>, *Tedesco, Joseph

W <jtedesco@Central. UH.EDU>, "fclaydon@uh.edu"” <fclaydon@uh.edu>, "wmonrece@uh.edu"
_<wmonroe@uh.edu>, "Bowen, John T" <jtbowen@Central. UH.EDU>, "Boger, Carl A"

<cboger@Central. UH.EDU>, "Roberts, John W" <jwrobert@Central. UH.EDU>, "Phillips, David K"

<phila@Central.UH.EDU>, mark a smith <masmith@nsm.uh.edu>, "Evans, lan"

<iEEvans@Central.UH.EDU>, "Pritchard, Lamar” <flpritch@Central. UH.EDU>, "Smesny, Andrea L"

<asmesny@Central. UH.EDU>, “fitz@uh.edu” <fitz@uh.edu>, "Lewallen, Fred D"

<FDlewall@Central. UH.EDU>

Cc: "Morales, Jeanetie F" <JEMorales@Central UH.EDU>, "Lozang, Debbie" <DALong@Central, UH.EDU>,

"aptel@yh.edy’ (antel@uh.edu)" <antel@uh.edu>

Subject: FW: UCC Policy Review Request

Oops!! | forgot the attachment — sorry.,

Elaine

From: Charlson, Elaine

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Oliver, Patricia B; Ramchand, Latha; Longacre, Teri; McPherson, Robert H; Pierson, Melissa E;
kirkland@uh.edu'; Tedesco, Joseph W; folaydon@uh.edy: wmonroe@uh.edu: Bowen, John T; Boger,
Carl A; Roberts, John W; Phillips, David K; mark a smith {masmith@nsm.uh.edu); Evans, Ian; Pritchard,
Lamar; Smesny, Andrea L; fitz@uh.edu; Lewallen, Fred D

Cc: Morales, Jeanette F; Lozano, Debbie; ‘antel@uh.edu’ (antel@uh.edu)

6/27/2012



